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Tamara R. Ross

From: Richards, Kristi <KrisRichards@mt.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 12:42 PM

To: Tamara R. Ross

Subject: RE: High Park Views Subdivision - Agency 1st Sufficiency Notice

|Externa| Email: Treat links and attachments with caution.

The Department of Revenue has no comment at this time.

Thank you,

How did we do? Let us know!

Kristi Richards

Area Manager

Montana Department of Revenue
KrisRichards@mt.gov
406-329-1417
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This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information

that is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
dissemination, distribution or forwarding of this communication is prohibited. If you receive this communication in error,

please notify the sender immediately and delete this message from any device/media where it is stored.
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Tamara R. Ross

From: Nate Gordon <GordonN@ci.missoula.mt.us>
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 9:50 AM
To: Tamara R. Ross

Cc: Lauren Stevens; Danny Oberweiser
Subject: RE: High Park Views Subdivision - Agency 1st Sufficiency Notice

|External Email: Treat links and attachments with caution.

Wastewater has no comments.
Thanks,

Nate Gordon | Lab & Pretreatment Manager o W
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Promoting a safe, healthy Missoula through the development of transportation and mobility N %
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Tamara R. Ross

From: Jordan Johnson <jjohnson@blackfoot.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 1:47 PM

To: Tamara R. Ross; Danny Oberweiser

Cc: StevensL@ci.missoula.mt.us

Subject: RE: High Park Views Subdivision - Agency 1st Sufficiency Notice

|External Email: Treat links and attachments with caution.

Hello,
Blackfoot has no comments at this time.

Thank you,

Jordan Johnson

OSP Project Engineer
Blackfoot Communications
M: 406-499-1024



Tamara R. Ross

From: airquality <airquality@missoulacounty.us>

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 11:21 AM

To: Tamara R. Ross

Subject: RE: High Park Views Subdivision - Agency 1st Sufficiency Notice

|Externa| Email: Treat links and attachments with caution.

Hi Tamara,

The Air Quality Program supports the inclusion of sidewalks and non-motorized transportation access. We also support
the comments about wood burning devices, the Air Stagnation Zone, and radon mitigation in the submitted plans, points
18, 22, and 23 in the covenants.

Kerri Mueller
Air Quality Specialist

Office: 406.258.3642 | Cell: 406.274.7694
301 West Alder, Missoula, MT 59802
MissoulaPublicHealth.org
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Missoula County and its surrounding areas are the traditional and current homelands of the Sélis (Bitterroot Salish), Ktunaxa (Kootenai), and Qlispé
(Kalispell), along with the Siksikaitsitapi (Blackfoot Confederacy), Nimiipuu (Nez Perce) and other tribal nations.

Messages and attachments sent to or from this e-mail account may be considered public or private records depending on the message content. Unless
otherwise exempted from the public records law, senders and receivers of County email should presume that the emails are subject to release upon
request. This message is intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission, please
notify the sender immediately, do not forward the message to anyone and delete all copies.



From: viking <gmk@bresnan.net>

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2023 8:42 AM
To: Tamara R. Ross; Danny Oberweiser

Cc: Stevens Lauren; Brown Jim

Subject: High Park Views First Sufficiency Review

|External Email: Treat links and attachments with caution.

Five Valleys Audubon has no comments to offer regarding the proposed High Park
Views Subdivision.
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